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Malave, Erin

From: Nicolas A, Apfelbaum [naa@mcclanepa.com
Sent:  Friday, April 16, 2010 2:23 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Penelope B. Perez-Kelly; Judy L. Culverhouse
Subject: Alithia LLC - Address change

To whom it may be directed,

| need to make an addition to the principal address and maiting address in a new LLC. The name of the LLC is:
Alithia LLC. Document # L10000030816, date filed: 3/19/2010.

———

Both principal address and mailing address currently show as:

101 S. Eola

1210

Orlando, FL 32801 US

And | need to change both the principal address and mailing address to:
101 S. Eola Drive

#1210

Orlando, FL 32801

| really appreciate your assistance. Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,

Nicolas A. Apfelbaum

215 E. Livingston Street | Orlando, Florida 32801 | United States
407 872 0600 x 114 | 407 872 1227 (fax)

naa@mcclanepa.com | www.mcclanepa.com

NOTICE: Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform you that any U.S. federal
tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachmenis), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used,
and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2} promoting, marketing or recommending to another
party any matters addressed herein.

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contain confidential information that may be legally privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient, please delete the message and advise me of the inadvertent communication by return email. Thank you.
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